



Muhammad Imran

www.imranrehman.com

32 A Fateh Sher Colony Sahiwal
57000, Punjab, Pakistan



10.09.1985



+92 311 6084 300
imranmobile36@gmail.com



Languages

English -

Urdu -

Software skills

PHP -

PHP Frameworks -

CMS -

Mobile Applications -

Javascript, JQuery -

HTML, CSS -

Personality

Communicative ✓

Punctuality ✓

Creativity ✓

Organized ✓

Profile

I am a 10 year professional experienced Software Developer. With a Bachelor's degree in Computer Science, Master's degree in Information Technology, and hands-on experience using Web, Mobile and .net languages to create and implement Web, Mobile & software applications and websites.

Education

03.2008 - 08.2010

Virtual University Pakistan

MBA Fiance

08.2003 - 08.2005

BZU Multan

BS Computer Science

08.2001 - 08.2003

BISE Multan

ICS

Experience

April 2008 - November 2010

E-Till Solutions PVT Ltd London

Web Developer

Responsibilities: worked as web Developer Tools (PHP, Javascript, JQuery, SEO)

November 2010 - April 2012

Macropaks Solutions

Team Lead

Responsibilities: Manage Team and report to Project Manager

April 2012 - November 2017

Cyber Soft Solutions

Project Manager

Responsibilities: Manage different Departments and sync with teams and handle daily routine issues of teams and meet deadlines.

December 2017 - present

Technojin Solutions

CTO (Chief Technology Officer)

Responsibilities: Manage different Departments and sync with teams and handle daily routine issues of teams and meet deadlines.

E-Till Solutions PVT Ltd London

Web Developer

Skills

- ✓ Good communication - written and oral skills
- ✓ Excellent conceptual and analytical skills
- ✓ Effective interpersonal skills
- ✓ Efficient Project Management

Hobby

Computer Games, Blog Reading, Cricket, News, Music